IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2005

PRESENT: RICK MODESITT, PRESIDENT ROBERT K. TEBAY, COMMISSIONER GARY D. DEEM, COMMISSIONER

At 9:30 A.M., the County Commission of Wood County met in regular session. They signed purchase orders, invoices and other correspondence.

At 10:30 A.M., the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by Gary D. Deem and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby AUTHORIZE the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Council to proceed with an application requesting funds from the Small Cities Block Grant on behalf of the Claywood Park Public Service District. At this time, the first Public Hearing was held by the County Commission of Wood County in regard to the request for funds. The aforementioned project would extend thirty-eight (38) miles of water lines to the Riser Ridge and the Lower Fork areas, and is the second phase of a multi phase for extending water lines in the Claywood Park Public Service District. The total amount of funds that could be requested from the Small Cities Block Grant is in the amount of one million five hundred thousand dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$1,500,000.00). A second Public Hearing will need to be held prior to the deadline for grant applications on March 11, 2005. The aforementioned water line extension would serve approximately three hundred (300) homes. An Order was prepared regarding this matter. Also in attendance was Todd Grinstead from the Claywood Park Public Service District.

At 11:00 A.M., the County Commission adjourned and met as the Board of Review and Equalization. Rich Shaffer and Dean Cottrell from the Reappraisal Office were present for the Board's hearings.

At this time they met with Raymond (Lee) Salser to discuss property located in Parkersburg District, Map 150, Parcels X3A, X3B, X3I, X3L, X3M and X3N (Willow Terrace Condos).

At 1:00 P.M., the Board met with Carl D. Morgan to discuss property located in Clay District, Map 230, Parcel P2A.

At 1:15 P.M., the Board held a telephone conference with Davy H. Dye to discuss property in Parkersburg District, Map 160, Parcel 44.

At 1:30 P.M., the Board met with Wade Perkins to discuss property in Parkersburg City District, Map 1-5, Parcels 9-16.

After this hearing, the Board adjourned and convened again as the County Commission.

At 2:30 P.M., the County Commission toured Magistrate Court with Supreme Court personnel.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Gary D. Deem, seconded by Rick Modesitt and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President, to sign a letter to the West Virginia Regional Response Program, Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety, Charleston, West Virginia, enclosing the AMENDED Quarterly Report for the second quarter grant period in regard to the Wood County Commission Homeland Security Grant/Homeland Security Grants — Homeland Security Planner Grant Program, the Citizens Corps Grant Program, the Emergency Operations Center Grant Program and the Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention Grant Program. The Report is for the period of October 1, 2004 through December 31, 2004. Documentation pertaining to the aforementioned Homeland Security Grants is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Gary D. Deem, seconded by Rick Modesitt and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission of Wood County, to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Highway Safety Program Grant Number F04-163-1D-02. No expenditures were incurred by Wood County during the month of January, 2005. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement, the Grant Progress Report is being submitted to the West Virginia Highway Safety Program, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the Mid-Ohio Valley Regional Highway Safety Program Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Gary D. Deem, seconded by Rick Modesitt and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the STOP Violence Against Women Grant Number 03-VAW-008. Wood County incurred expenditures in the amount of six hundred ninety-one dollars and four cents (\$691.04) during the month of January, 2005. However, the Request for Reimbursement is in the amount of four hundred eighty-four dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$484.00) which represents payment of overtime compensation paid to law enforcement personnel of the City of Vienna and the City of Parkersburg in regard to the STOP Violence Against Women Program Grant. Funds in the amount of eight hundred forty-four dollars and fifty-one cents (\$844.51) were utilized as cash funds, as set forth in the aforementioned Grant. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement, the Monthly Reports for the Wood County S.A.F.E. Team; the Demographic Report of the City of Parkersburg Law Enforcement; the Demographic Report of

the City of Vienna Law Enforcement; the Daily Time Records for law enforcement officials at the City of Parkersburg and the City of Vienna; Financial Information for the City of Parkersburg Law Enforcement officials; Financial Information for the City of Vienna Law Enforcement officials; and the Project Financial Reports are being submitted to the Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, West Virginia. Documentation pertaining to the STOP Violence Against Women Program Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the GRANT AWARD and the fully executed GRANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT between the Division of Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, West Virginia, and the Wood County Commission, Wood County, West Virginia, in regard to the Community Corrections General Revenue Grant Number 05-CC-14. Receipt of the aforementioned GRANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 494, and bearing the date of January 10, 2005, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the said GRANT CONTRACT AGREEMENT. Documentation pertaining to the Community Corrections General Revenue Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a letter from the Division of Criminal Justice Services, Charleston, WV, ACKNOWLEDGING receipt of the County's Application for the STOP Violence Against Women Program Grant funding. Receipt of the aforementioned letter is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 513, and bearing the date of January 31, 2005, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as

President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE such Grant Application. Documentation pertaining to the STOP Violence Against Women Program Grant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of two hundred seventy-one thousand two hundred nine dollars and eighty-one cents (\$271,209.81) from the State of West Virginia in regard to the Wood County Commission Homeland Security Grant/Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention Grant Program. Receipt of the aforementioned check is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 498 and bearing the date of January 13, 2005, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement for the month of December, 2004. Documentation pertaining to the Law Enforcement Terrorism Prevention Grant Program is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of two thousand six hundred eight dollars and fifty-five cents (\$2,608.55) from the State of West Virginia in regard to the Wood County Commission Homeland Security Grant/Citizens Corps Grant Program. Receipt of the aforementioned check is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, Page 499 and bearing the date of January 13, 2005, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement for the month of December, 2004. Documentation pertaining to the Citizens Corps Grant Program is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of a check in the amount of three thousand eight hundred forty-five dollars and fifty-eight cents (\$3,845.58) from the State of West Virginia in regard to the Wood County Commission Homeland Security Grant/Homeland Security Planner Grant Program. Receipt of the aforementioned check is pursuant to an ORDER appearing in Order Book 66, at Page 498 and bearing the date of January 13, 2005, at which time Rick Modesitt, in his official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission, was AUTHORIZED to EXECUTE the Request for Reimbursement for the month of December, 2004. Documentation pertaining to the Homeland Security Planner Grant Program is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the deed between the MARMAC CORPORATION and the COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY in which the said MARMAC CORPORATION does hereby grant and convey, with Covenants of General Warranty and against liens and encumbrances, to the said COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY two (2) tracts of land. The said tracts of land are situated in the City of Parkersburg, West Virginia, and are in reference to the Fort Boreman Historical Park being developed by the said County Commission of Wood County. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Duane Jones from the Wood County Central Telecommunications Center presented to the County Commission of Wood County, a New Road Name Request Form from Kenneth G. "Bob" Bennett, to name the road to his residence. The said Request does not interfere with the scheduled readdressing and mapping for the E-9-1-1 Master Street Addressing Guide. Mr. Bennett requested the road be named FALLING WATERS DRIVE. The road to be known as

FALLING WATERS DRIVE is located at the end of 39th Street, outside the City limits of Vienna, WV, in Williams Taxing District, Tax Map 491, Parcel Number 20. The request by Mr. Bennett is in accordance with Chapter 7, Article 1, Section 3 of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended, which deals, in part, with the County Commission naming or renaming thereof of roads, ways, streets, avenues, drives and the like to assure uniform, nonduplicative conversion of all rural routes to city-type addressing on a permanent basis. The County Commission does hereby find that the said request, made in writing, by Kenneth G. "Bob" Bennett, and the approval from the Wood County Central Telecommunications Center, is in proper form and is hereby ORDERED to be filed. NOW, THEREFORE, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Rick Modesitt, seconded by Robert K. Tebay and made unanimous by Gary D. Deem, does hereby ORDER that the aforementioned road be named FALLING WATERS DRIVE. The County Commission does further ORDER that a copy of the ORDER, along with the New Road Name Request Form, be certified by the Clerk of the County Commission for entry in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County was in receipt of the Cash Statements and Asset Lists for the Escrow Account – Expense Fund, the Expense Fund, the Rebate Fund, the Bond Fund and the Principal Prepayment Fund from The Bank of New York, Church Street Station, New York, New York, in regard to the Wood County, West Virginia Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bond Issue, 1997 Series. The said Cash Statement and Asset Lists are for the period ending January 31, 2005. Documentation pertaining to the said Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Rick Modesitt, seconded by Gary D. Deem and made unanimous by Robert K. Tebay, did hereby give APPROVAL to the purchase of signage as set forth in a letter from the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management. The following signs are to be purchased: "PUSH TO EXIT" posted on exit doors of County owned buildings and "ELEVATOR SHOULD NOT BE USED IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE – USE EXIT STAIRS" to be posted in County owned buildings with elevators. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

The County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by Gary D. Deem and made unanimous by Rick Modesitt, did hereby give APPROVAL to the memorandum submitted by Jackson Dynamics, Fairmont, West Virginia, that states that the said Jackson Dynamics will continue the 2004 inspection quote per original agreement for an asbestos search, notification and sampling in regard to the demolition of structures pursuant to the Abandoned Building Ordinance for Wood County. Jackson Dynamics will provide asbestos inspection for all single-family dwellings in the amount of two hundred seventy-four dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$274.00) per structure, with samples being included in the price quoted. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Pursuant to an Order appearing in Order Book 51, at Page 433 and bearing the date of April 1, 1991, dealing with the procedure policy for appointments being made by the County Commission of Wood County, the County Commission, upon a motion made by Robert K. Tebay, seconded by Rick Modesitt and made unanimous by Gary D. Deem, placed Charles Travis in nomination for reappointment to the Enforcement Agency for the Abandoned Building Ordinance. The new term will expire July 23, 2006. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Having no further scheduled appointments or business to attend to, the County Commission adjourned at approximately 4:00 P.M.

APPROVED:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Rick Modesitt, President

Robert K. Tebay, Commissioner

Gary D. Deem, Commissioner

PURCHASE ORDERS APPROVED ON FEBRUARY 14, 2005

Batteries Direct	78.00
Big Mac Printing	202.52
Hornor & Harrison	1707.75
Golden Rule Creations	85.00
Office Depot	63.53
Mr. Vacuum Cleaner	44.99
Broadwaters Motorcar	124.70
NOE Office Equipment	64.98
Broadwaters Motorcar	52.00
Hornor & Harrison	367.50
Office Depot	175.39
Office Depot	234.16
Office Depot	110.90
Parkersburg Office Supply	134.78
Golden Rule Creations	419.58
Parks Hardware	7.50
Office Depot	246.43
	Big Mac Printing Hornor & Harrison Golden Rule Creations Office Depot Mr. Vacuum Cleaner Broadwaters Motorcar NOE Office Equipment Broadwaters Motorcar Hornor & Harrison Office Depot Office Depot Office Depot Parkersburg Office Supply Golden Rule Creations Parks Hardware

30341	Blueline Imaging	18.60
30343	K-Mart	62.91

To listen to this meeting, please refer to Tape #462 (for Commission meeting)

To listen to Board of Review, please refer to Tape dated February 14, 2005.

ah

Wood County Commission Meeting Held FEB 14, 2005

Please Print

1. Any Haeres	MOVEC
2. GRINSTEAD	CLAYWOOD PARISTESD
3. /25 Sa/SEA 4. Card Morgan	
4. Card Morgan	TAXES
5.	
6.	
7.	
8.	
9.	
10.	
11.	
12.	
13.	
14.	
15.	
16.	
17.	
18.	
19.	·
20.	

- Janlews	APPLICA	ATION FOR RI , West Virginia	EVIEW OF PRO	PERTY ASSE	Feb 1	20 <u>/</u>	25
City To the Assessor of	D.	County or the	words :	County Board of	_		,
-	riew of the asse	ollowing described re	eal estate is valued an		roporttion to its	true and actual	value on the
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES	MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION		,		
	106	0044-0000	#44 Fra	nklin HG	TS Adn	, .	
Assessed Value - Land \$ //, /,	760	Improvements \$	39 AAD		Total \$	0.761	
CONSTRUCTION BY Cost of Land	complainal price arried i	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	PURCHASE B Total purchase price Date Purchase Cost of added impresca amount of fire Offered for sale for. Date of Offer Monthly rental receive Present value in your	ovementsinsurance carriedved, if rented	dent ЛРLAINT _Դ	\$ \$ \$ \$	T-CENKS,
	SEMENT	TFLOON	15 CRACKE	n: Bec	GVES H	ause 1	
	BELOW	AVERAGE	7		CEU IN B	ACK -13	ASEMENT
I do hereby certify tht knowledge and ability and that a property have been answered. Signature of Complainant:		ements are true to th	ne best of my	ADD CAVE	C A Land Building	ecrease Adjus Ilowed Va I	ted Assessed aluation
Addess of Complainant:	Hola - P	2600 A610	I fee		Total		

APPLICATION FO	R REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT,
City To the Assessor of //had County or the	20 <u>456 14</u> , 20 <u>25</u>
	ibed real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of Political Address of property 13TH HOE	nder a Stail in City District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL N	"14 E III Menny culto
Assessed Value - Land \$ 7,500 Improveme	ents \$ 1,080 Total \$ 8,580
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price
Present value in your opinion\$\$ Approved for recording by the County Commission	President
1 pt ARE	REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT NOT FON SACE AND E SMACH - URIEUS TO
INCREAS NO ROMOINA	E AS Lors ANS PART OF HIS HOUSE
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition per property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: 26/9-13 Au E House	
Andess of Complainant: 2/2 26/01	

- Parkenshing	ATION FOR RE	EVIEW OF PI	ROPERTY ASS	ESSMEN' Fil	7 14 , 20 <u>05</u> Date	,
City To the Assessor of	County or the	and.	County Board o	of Equalization		1
Your complaint represents that the forcurrent tax roll and request a review of the assertion of the assertio	ssed valuation befor	eal estate is valued to the next period of the Annil	i and assessed out of pof liability is effective	proporttion to	its true and actual val	lue on the
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. 00/0-0000	DESCRIPTION 	# 13 EM #2 15 Mcs	Kenny Kenny	O Adn Adn #1	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 780	Improvements \$			Total \$	790	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINAN Cost of Land		Total purchase probate Purchase Cost of added in Face amount of Offered for sale Date of Offer Monthly rental re	E BY COMPLAINANT orice		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$	
Approved for recording by the County	y Commission.	REASON AN	D BASIS FOR CO	Sident OMPLAINT	EC 0009	-6000
i do hereby certify tht the above state knowledge and ability and that all questions on t property have been answered.					Decrease Adjusted Allowed Valua	
Signature of Complainant:			<u>-</u>	Land Building Total		
Addess of Complainant:						

APPLIC	ATION FOR RE	VIEW OF P	ROPERTY ASS	SESSMENT		
- Paikushing AFFER	_, West Virginia			_Feb	14 , 20 05	
City			•		Date	
To the Assessor of	County or the	UNOCY	County Board	of Equalization a	and Review:	1
Your complaint represents that the	following described rea	al estate is value	d and assessed out of	proporttion to Its	s true and actual value on t	he
current tax roll and request a review of the ass	essed valuation before	the next period	of liability is effective	,		
Property assessed in the name of Ferk Address of property 13TH AVE	Viñs Wacle	2 Sail	in	City	District	·*
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	+10.0 m	Januario 1	ndn	
1 100			#12. & M. K. #2-15 McK	enny c	red and I	
i i 105	10011-0000		42-15 YICK	annage i	ION#1	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 780	Improvements \$			Total \$	780	_
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA	NT		E BY COMPLAINANT			
Cost of Land	\$		price		\$.[
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$					
Date of Construction	\$	1	mprovements	,	\$	· i
Cost of added improvements	\$		fire insurance carried.		\$	
Face amount of fire insurance carried	\$		for		\$	
Offered for sale for	\$					1
Date of Offer		-	eceived, if rented		\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in	n your opinion		\$.]
Present value in your opinion	\$!	, .			Ì
Approved for recording by the Coun	ity Commission.		Pre	esident	•	;
		DEAGON AN	ID DAGIO FOD 00		•	
		REASON AN	ID BASIS FOR CO	JMPLAIN I	dead Holas	
50		705/	CET PA	7-F1 (11/09-1/(101)	
	OTY	11) 2/0	(E 0 700			
	·	/				,
		·				1
			· - ·			
I do hereby certify tht the above sta		•				
knowledge and ability and that all questions on	this petition pertaining	g to the				
property have been answered.			<i>3</i>		Decrease Adjusted Assess	ed
		·			Allowed Valuation	
Signature of Complainant:			· 	<u>Land</u>		
			.*	<u>Building</u>		
Addess of Complainant:				Total		
A:dess of Complainant:		400 200				

					•	
- farkarshua APPLIC	ATION FOR RE _, West Virginia	EVIEW OF PRO	PERTY ASSE	SSMENT	14,20 05	
City		1	•	Date		
To the Assessor of	_ County or the	Wood	County Board of	Equalization and F		,
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass	following described re	eal estate is valued an	nd assessed out of pr	roporttion to its true	e and actual value on the	•
		<i>*</i>	ability to oncome	<i>a :</i>	•	
Property assessed in the name of	ins Worde	, a Soul	in	Cety	District	***
OT NO. PLOOK NO. ACRES. MAR NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCRIPTION	++ 11 111	11 30	ad	-
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO.	DESCIVIL LIGH	#11 EM	Kennelf	alan	
105	0012-0000	1 2	#2 -15 ad	N.#1		
Assessed Value - Land \$ 780	Improvements \$			Total \$ 28	0	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA	NT	PURCHASE E	Y COMPLAINANT			
Cost of Land	\$	Total purchase pric	е		\$	
Cost of Construction or contract price	\$	Date Purchase	********			
Date of Construction	\$	Cost of added impr	ovements		\$	
Cost of added improvements	\$	Face amount of fire	insurance carried	•	\$	
ace amount of fire insurance carried	\$	Offered for sale for	-		\$	
Offered for sale for	\$	Date of Offer				
Date of Offer		Monthly rental rece		* * *	\$	
Monthly rental received, if rented	\$	Present value in yo		,	\$	
Present value in your opinion	¢ ·	i rodoni valdo ili ye	ui opinion		Ψ	6
resent value in your opinion	Ψ					
Approved for recording by the Cour	nty Commission		Presi	dont		
Approved for recording by the Cour	ity Commission.		Fiesi	dent		
•		REASON AND	BASIS FOR CO	MPLAINT	ما الم	
	$\leq \Omega$	22 S (ST)	= ARACC		19 (1000)	
	01/0	" C OCC	, , necc			
		``			٢	
I do hereby certify tht the above sta	~	-	,		•	
nowledge and ability and that all questions or	this petition pertainin	ig to the	,		(
roperty have been answered.		•			rease Adjusted Assessed	d
				Allov	ved Valuation	
gnature of Complainant:				Land		
•				Building	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ddess of Complainant:				<u>Total</u>		
dess of Complainant:	. 6					

	ON FOR REVIEW OF est Virginia	PROPERTY ASSE	SSMENT +elle / 4	, 20 <u>05</u>
To the Assessor of Cou	unty or the	County Board of I	Equalization and Revi	ew:
Your complaint represents that the follow current tax roll and request a review of the assesse			oporttion to its true an	d actual value on the
Property assessed in the name of	es Wade & D	in	The state of	District
LOTNO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. E	PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION	N #10 EM Ke	inneys ac	In
1 105	20 13-0000	N #10 EM Ke #2-15 McKe	nnyô adn	, #/
Assessed Value - Land \$ 1780	mprovements \$		Total \$ 780	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	Total purchas Date Purchas Cost of adder Face amount Offered for sa Date of Offer Monthly renta	ASE BY COMPLAINANT the price		\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the County Co		AND BASIS FOR COM)09-00w
I do hereby certify tht the above stateme knowledge and ability and that all questions on this property have been answered.			Decreas Allowed	e Adjusted Assessed Valuation
Signature of Complainant:			Land Building	
Addess of Complainant:Addess of Complainant:			Total	

City To the Assessor of United	ICATION FOR REVIEW, West Virginia County or the		Date . 20 05
Your complaint represents that to current tax roll and request a review of the Property assessed in the name of Address of property 13 That It	assessed valuation before the ne	e is valued and assessed out of proporttion xt period of liability is effective	to its true and actual value on the District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	. <u>PARCEL NO.</u> <u>DESC</u> 0014-0000	RIPTION #9 E M Kenny	,
Assessed Value - Land \$ 780 CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA Cost of Land	\$ Total p \$ Date F \$ Cost of \$ Face a \$ Offere \$ Date of Month	Total \$ URCHASE BY COMPLAINANT burchase price	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$
Approved for recording by the C		President SON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAIN COUSTON	T
I do hereby certify tht the above knowledge and ability and that all questions property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	on this petition pertaining to the	<u>Land</u> Building	Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation

City To the Assessor of Llow	ATION FOR REVIE _, West Virginia _ County or the	County Boa	SSESSMEN	Date , 20 <u>05</u>	
Your complaint represents that the current tax roll and request a review of the ass Property assessed in the name of Address of property 13 TH 405		next period of liability is effecti		its true and actual value	e on the
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DE:	SCRIPTION #8 EM	1 Kenney	5 adn.	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 780 CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land	\$ Total \$ Dat \$ Cos \$ Fac \$ Offe \$ More	PURCHASE BY COMPLAINA al purchase price	 ied 	\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the Cour		EASON AND BASIS FOR	President COMPLAINT		
I do hereby certify tht the above state knowledge and ability and that all questions or property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:	n this petition pertaining to t	he	Land Building Total	Decrease Adjusted As Allowed Valuatio	
Addess of Complainant:				•	* · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT West Virginia APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT 14, 20, 05
Yalkalalulu , West Virginia
To the Assessor of County or the County Board of Equalization and Review:
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the
current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective
Property assessed in the name of <u>Furfino IVade & Sail</u> in <u>Ctf</u> District Address of property 13 TH Huse
TOTALO PLOCULIO ACREO MARMO PARCELNO PERCEIRITION
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION # 7 EM KENNLYS ackn #1
1 105, 10016-0000 Junchar IN 10518
Assessed Value - Land \$ 780 Improvements \$ — Total \$ 780
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT
Cost of Land
Cost of Construction or contract price \$ Date Purchase
Date of Construction\$ Cost of added improvements
Cost of added improvements \$ Face amount of fire insurance carried \$
Face amount of fire insurance carried \$ Offered for sale for \$
Offered for sale for
Date of Offer
Monthly rental received, if rented \$ Present value in your opinion \$
Present value in your opinion
Tresent value in your opinion
Approved for recording by the County Commission President
REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT SAMS - SEE PARCEL OCO 9-0000
- Stee prince with
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the
property have been answered. Decrease Adjusted Assessed
Allowed Valuation
Signature of Complainant: Land
Building
Addess of Complainant:
A:dess of Complainant:

	· .		•		•
APPI	ICATION FOR REVIEW	OF PROPERTY ASS	SESSMENT	•	
Tailousung	, West Virginia	•	Feli	· 14 , 20 05	
Dity		/		Date	
o the Assess of Ward	County or the	County Board	of Equalization	and Review:	
Vous complaint represents that	the following described real patets i	is valued and assessed out of	f nunnamitian ta it	in the condition of the condition	
tour complaint represents that surrent tax roll and request a review of the	the following described real estate i			is true and actual value on tr	16
		period of hability is effective			
Property assessed in the name of	Resign. Wade 2 2	arl,in	City	District	
ddress of property // TH FHIE 2	519			1	_
		744			
OT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP N	D. PARCEL NO. DESCRI	PTION # 7 70 15 E	M Kenne	y adn#1 Inc.	,
10:		7 10 11 10 15 111 1	- 11.	"	
			<i>3 16</i>		
ssessed Value - Land \$ 7,500	Improvements \$ 67, 9	140	Total \$ 7	4,940	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLA	AINANT PUI	RCHASE BY COMPLAINANT			1
ost of Land	\$Total pù	rchase price		\$	
est of Construction or contract price	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	rchase		•	
ate of Construction		added improvements		\$	
ost of added improvements		nount of fire insurance carried		\$	
ace amount of fire insurance carried		for sale for		\$	l
ffered for sale forate of Offer		Offerrental received, if rented		•	l
onthly rental received, if rented		value in your opinion		Φ	1
resent value in your opinion	\$	value in your opinion	•	Ψ	
rosont value in your opinion	*				
					4
Approved for recording by the 0	County Commission.	Pro	esident		
,				•	
M_{λ} M_{λ}	BVEGIUNE ON TO	ON AND BASIS FOR CO	OMPLAINT		
1000	0VCG/000 07/1	in property			
		. , /			
				•	
I do hereby certify tht the above	statements are true to the best of r	ทั้ง			
nowledge and ability and that all question		,			-
operty have been answered.	The parties partition of the	a .		Decrease Adjusted Assesso	ed
		•		Allowed Valuation	•
gnature of Complainant:			Land		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Building		
ddess of Complainant:			Total		
ddess of Complainant:					

				•
A A PPLIC	ATION FOR REVIEW	OF PROPERTY ASS	SESSMENT	
Parkenhures	_, West Virginia	or thou bit in hoc	Jan 14	, 20 <i>Q5</i>
City			Date	
To the Assessor of	_ County or theCounty or the	County Board	of Equalization and Revie	w:
Your complaint represents that the	following described real estate is	valued and assessed out of	f proporttion to its true and	Control value on the
current tax roll and request a review of the ass			i proportiion to its true and	actual value on the
- January and request a remain of the des		Jones of maximity to officer to		
Property assessed in the name of	an all so	in	<i>lllll</i> D	istrict
Address of property Solon, all	10 BOX 152B			
LOTING PLOCK NO ACRES MARING	PARCEL NO. DESCRIF	OTION ALLOA ET	late and	MOLLANS KAN
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESCRIF	PTION N 100 FT	Lus 2 Maile	me kan
230	072A-0000 S/	1 to Sicale	the 2 R/US	
	Improvements \$ 9,360	1	- 110 /1 /11	*
Assessed Value - Land \$ 2,880 CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA			Total \$ 12,24	
Cost of Land		CHASE BY COMPLAINANT chase price		e l
Cost of Construction or contract price		chase		Ψ
Date of Construction		dded improvements		\$
Cost of added improvements		ount of fire insurance carried	1	\$
Face amount of fire insurance carried		or sale for		\$
Offered for sale for	*	Offer		Ψ
Date of Offer	-	ental received, if rented		\$
Monthly rental received, if rented		value in your opinion		\$
Present value in your opinion	\$	- '	•	
		,	•	
Approved for recording by the Cour	ity Commission.	Pre	esident	
	DEASC	N AND BASIS FOR CO	OMBLAINT	•
Marier 56	FECTED 11 2 T	THE AND BASIS FUR CO	o / gincheu	<u>6</u>
- HOUSE CIT	10 (15) The	BCCG FC	7.1/184/50	<u></u>
- WATCA	THE TO DO ONTH	TTO COSON RS	20120190	TT \$1300
FMIN L	awared / NOVO	750 SAUE		11 11,300
I do hereby certify tht the above sta	tements are true to the best of m	V		
knowledge and ability and that all questions or		,		
property have been answered.	, and position positioning to the		Decrease	Adjusted Assessed
	1 200/	Al Wale		Valuation
Signature of Complainant:	11/00	Harn Khight	Land	
3	2/2 112	1 1	Building	
Addess of Complainant: # 10 1) c M	our Han, Wash	incton W.U.	Total	1
Addess of Complainant:		26181		

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT
Sackustuses , Vest Virginia 4th 14 . 2005
To the Assessor ofCounty or theCounty Board of Equalization and Review:
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proportion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective Property assessed in the name of Aufmonta L. in Aufmonta L. District Address of property 39 Campaigne March 1988.
LOTANO PLOCKANO ACRES MARAIO PARCELANO PERCRIPTION () () ()
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION Unit #39 Willow Lenace Condo
Assessed Value - Land \$ 3,360 Improvements \$ 32,280 Total \$ 35,640
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land
Approved for recording by the County Commission. President REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT AMPBGUDE. SAME
- SAMPBEUDR SAMP
I do hereby certify tht the ebove statements are true to the best of my
knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Land Building
Addess of Complainant:
A: dess of Complainant:

City	TION FOR REVIEW OF , West Virginia County or the	PROPERTY ASSESSME	Date , 20 <u>0.5</u>
Your complaint represents that the focurrent tax roll and request a review of the assert Property assessed in the name of			
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION	ON Mai #43 Willow / Lot IN Common.) Livace Condo Elemento
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINAN Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract price. Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance carried Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	\$ Total purchas \$ Date Purchas \$ Cost of adde \$ Face amount \$ Offered for sa \$ Date of Offer Monthly renta	Total \$ ASE BY COMPLAINANT se price d improvements s of fire insurance carried ale for al received, if rented e in your opinion	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$
THE RENT 1	REASON A ABCE SACES WELL IS NOT TAKEN INTO PLISO TO TAKE A	PATE SET FON RENTI	NEN THE RENTAL
I do hereby certify tht the above state knowledge and ability and that all questions on the property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		Land Buildin Total	Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation

fackuskung APPLICA		EVIEW OF PRO	PERTY ASSE	SSMENT Feb 14	, 20 <i>Q5</i>	
City To the Assessor of	_, West Virginia County or the	Ubacl	County Board of	Date Equalization and Re		
Your complaint represents that the ficurrent tax roll and request a review of the asset Property assessed in the name of Address of property 17 (amplified)	ollowing described re	eal estate is valued an re the next period of lia	d assessed out of prability is effective		and actual value on the	
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. <i>OX3A- 0000</i>	DESCRIPTION LA			ce Cando	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 3,360	Improvements \$	32,340		Total \$ 35. 7	100	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINA Cost of Land			insurance carriedved, if rented		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
Approved for recording by the County		REASON AND I	President Presid		ME	- -
I do hereby certify tht the above state knowledge and ability and that all questions on property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:				Decre Allowe Land Building Total	ase Adjusted Assessed ed Valuation L L	

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT City To the Assessor of
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proporttion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective Property assessed in the name of
Address of property /9 Camphell Mu
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION 150 0X38-0000 Maif #19 Willow Yenace Condo
Assessed Value - Land \$ 3,360 Improvements \$ 32,340 Total \$ 35,700 CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT PURCHASE BY COMPLAINANT Total purchase price
Approved for recording by the County Commission. President REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT AMELIA DA SAME
I do hereby certify the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Total Total

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT West Virginia APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PROPERTY ASSESSMENT Tel. 14 , 20 0.5	
City To the Assessor ofCounty or theCounty Board of Equalization and Review:	
Your complaint represents that the following described real estate is valued and assessed out of proportion to its true and actual value on the current tax roll and request a review of the assessed valuation before the next period of liability is effective Property assessed in the name of Selsie Raymond L in Raymon	
OT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO. PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION Unit #33 Willow Lenace Condo	
Assessed Value - Land \$ 3,360 Improvements \$ 32,280 Total \$ 35,640	
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land	
Approved for recording by the County Commission President	
SEE 43 REASON AND BASIS FOR COMPLAINT SAME	
I do hereby certify tht the above statements are true to the best of my knowledge and ability and that all questions on this petition pertaining to the property have been answered. Decrease Adjusted Assessed Allowed Valuation Land Building Indicate the property of the property of the property have been answered. Addess of Complainant: Total Indicate the property of the	

- 3

	TION FOR REVIEW OF PROP	ERTY ASSESSMENT	_, 20_05
City	county or the	Date County Board of Equalization and Revi	ew:
Your complaint represents that the foll current tax roll and request a review of the assess Property assessed in the name of Address of property 41 Campbell		lity is effective	District
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES MAP NO.	PARCEL NO. DESCRIPTION W. OX3M-0000 + INT Con	nit #41 willow her mon Elements)	race, Condo
Assessed Value - Land \$ 3360	Improvements \$ 32,280	Total \$ 35,64	10
CONSTRUCTION BY COMPLAINANT Cost of Land		ementssurance carriedd, if rented	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$
Approved for recording by the County	Commission. REASON AND BA MAPY — 43 C	President ASIS FOR COMPLAINT	-SAME
	74N19 - 43 ()	NINIPISCO DIL.	J-01/01/2
I do hereby certify the above states knowledge and ability and that all questions on the property have been answered Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant: Addess of Complainant:		Decreas Allowed <u>Land</u> <u>Building</u> Total	e Adjusted Assessed Valuation

Parkersburg	APPLICATION FOR , West Virginia	REVIEW OF	PROPERTY ASS	SESSMENT Feb. 14	, 20 05	
City To the Assessor of Wood	1	Wood	County Board	Date of Equalization and F	9	
Your complaint repres current tax roll and request a rev		fore the next period		proporttion to its true	and actual value on t	he
Property assessed in the name of Address of property	16 ANNS S		ENNA, WV	Parkersburg	District	_
LOT NO. BLOCK NO. ACRES	MAP NO. PARCEL NO. 1 142 00/6,000	DESCRIPTION Po	<u>N</u>			
Assessed Value - Land \$ 25	, 400 Improvements	\$ 57,	540	Total \$ 86	,940	
CONSTRUCTION BY Cost of Land Cost of Construction or contract p Date of Construction Cost of added improvements Face amount of fire insurance ca Offered for sale for Date of Offer Monthly rental received, if rented Present value in your opinion	s	Total purchas Date Purchas Cost of adde Face amount Offered for se Date of Offer	ASE BY COMPLAINANT se price se price d improvements t of fire insurance carried. ale for al received, if rented e in your opinion		\$\$ \$\$ \$\$	
SUP			AND BASIS FOR CO	esident OMPLAINT NS CUNCUS MOSE IN 3570NT/RC	TE TIVE FROM INTENION	<i>*</i>
knowledge and ability and that all property have been answered. Signature of Complainant: Addess of Complainant	the above statements are true to I questions on this petition perta The Aux Dave Line, W. 36/05			Decr Allov <u>Land</u> Building Total	rease Adjusted Assess ved Valuation L	sed